| Central Projecy 1 PPO™t Project (IFAD-ILSP)
i yre \DePartment of g, “O0rdination Unit (CPCU)
E _ 16, Panditwari. Phase —:al DGVelopmem' Gowt. of Uttarakhand)
Letter No. Ly /. ! Dehradun, Uttarakhand, Ph. 0135-2773800
/> /20207 '
. Date: Dehradun 23. oW 2029

MS. MQEra Mlshra

Country Coordin
ator, |F
New Delhi .

Sub: Consent regard
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tw Incubation
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Dear Ms Meera,

| am mailing you with reference to a proposal discussed with you by the Principal
Secretary, Department of Rural Development regarding funding of two Rural Business
Incubation Hubs from the Social Venture Capital Fund (SVCF) of UPASAC. You may be
aware that UPASaC is having INR 17 Crores available under this head which may be
utilized for the said purpose.

It is also pertinent to highlight that in view of the livelihood challenges arising out of
COVID-19, the Department wishes to expedite setting up of entrepreneurship and business
promotion activities in the State. Thus, | am directed to request you that in pursuance to the

- discussions held today, kindly approve the said proposal so that activities can immediately
commence in two identified locations, at Pauri and Almora.

A copy of the said proposal is being attached herewith for your perusal and
reference. The proposal will be further fine-tuned in discussion with potential bidders once

’%’ ~-the b?‘é’éﬁl_'emént starts.
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With regards,
Cf{/ ’ (A.S, Hyanki)
(wrefreT 9oTR) Chief Project Director
IFAD-ILSP
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ITRRAYS 1 Plincipal Secretary, Department of Rural Development, Govt of Uttarakhand.
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(A.S. Hyanki)
Chief Project Director
IFAD-ILSP
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